Ronan Carnally

From: Dennison, Claire <claire.dennison@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 September 2022 12:26

To: consultsandreps; Spatial Planning

Subject: Park ward SEA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for consulting the Environment Agency regarding the above mentioned proposed draft plan. We have
reviewed the information submitted and we wish to make the following comments

Strategic Environmental Assessment

We note that the Council has a responsibility to advise the Parish Council if there is a need for formal Strategic
Environmental Assessment of the draft Neighbourhood Plan. You are seeking our views in order to inform the
Council’s decision on this matter.

We have considered the draft plan and its policies against those environmental characteristics of the area that fall
within our remit and area of interest.

Having considered the nature of the policies in the Plan, we consider that it is unlikely that significant negative
impacts on environmental characteristics that fall within our remit and interest will result through the implementation of
the plan.

Draft Plan
We have no objections to the draft plan, we are pleased to see the protection of green spaces and green belt areas.
Following are other environmental issues you could look at putting into your plan.

Flood Risk
the area has a risk of flooding (within Flood Zone 2.3) around any watercourses

We would like to see flood risk policies and that minimising the impact of flooding referred to in an ‘Environmental’
section. This is a key sustainability issue and will be exacerbated in in the future due to climate change.

In terms of both policy and site selection, flood risk should be a major consideration in your plan. In drafting your flood
risk policy, you should:

e Emphasise that inappropriate development will not be considered acceptable in areas of high flood risk.

e Highlight, where necessary, the need to undertake the sequential and exception tests.

e Promote a sequential approach to development layout, to ensure the highest vulnerability development is
located in areas at lowest flood risk.

e Address the potential impacts of climate change on flood risk.

e Describe what is expected of developers in terms of surface water run-off rates (for both brownfield and
Greenfield sites) and sustainable drainage systems.

e Where possible, expect development to result in a betterment to the existing flood risk situation.

e Ensure that new development does not increase flood risk to others



A sequential approach to flood risk will also need to be taken when allocating sites.

New development proposals should be encouraged to contribute either financially or through physical works to reduce
the flood risk to the wider village. This would require a clear understanding of what the flood risk reduction strategy is.
This should be reflected in this section/policy.

Surface Water

The Lead Local Flood Authority is now the responsible authority for commenting on the surface water drainage
arrangements. We therefore recommend you consult your LLFA regarding the proposed management of surface
water within the Plan.

Water quality
Proper management is important to protect water quality, both for groundwater and surface water resources.

Drainage misconnections can occur in new developments, redevelopments, extensions or through refurbishment.
Developers must ensure that they do not connect any foul drainage (including sinks, showers, washing
machine/dishwasher outlets and toilets) to a surface water sewer, as this can send polluted water into watercourses.
Similarly, developers should ensure that they do not connect surface water drainage (e.g. roof gutter downpipes) into
foul sewers as this can cause overloading of the foul sewer during heavy rainfall.

Polluted surface water flows from areas like car parks or service yards should always have sufficient pollution
prevention measures in place to ensure the protection of groundwater and watercourses from specific pollutants like
petrol (hydrocarbons) and suspended solids. Developers should follow appropriate pollution prevention guidance
when designing formal drainage for large areas of hardstanding.

Ideally, applicants should introduce more ‘surface’ or ‘green’ drainage solutions to aid improvements in water quality,
such as swales along hardstanding boundaries, or a more advanced reed bed system for larger sites. These solutions
are easier to access and maintain than engineered solutions like petrol/oil interceptors, which require regular
maintenance to ensure they operate correctly.

We would welcome a policy which requires a net gain in biodiversity through all development,

Sustainable construction

You could also help your community save money through sustainable construction. Neighbourhood planning is an
opportunity for communities to encouraging efficient water and waste management systems in new buildings, and use
locally sourced wood fuel for heating. You could also help to promote the use of sustainable materials in construction,
and encourage energy efficiency measures for new builds. These measures will reduce the cost of construction for
developers and help to reduce utility bills for those using the building. This will also help the environment by reducing
emissions and improving air quality.

We hope this response helps you develop your plan.

Kind Regards

Claire Dennison
Sustainable Places Planning Advisor

MY CONTACT DETAILS:
Mobile 07584106200
Email: Claire.Dennison@environment-agency.qov.uk

Environment Agency, Lateral, 8 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9AT

Charging for planning advice

Speak to us early about environmental issues and opportunities - we can provide a free basic response. For more
detailed advice / meetings / reviews we can provide a project manager to coordinate specialist advice / organise
meetings which costs £100 per hour, plus VAT. For a free preliminary opinion email details including a brief
description of the proposal, what advice you are looking for and a location plan to sp-yorkshire@environment-
agency.gov.uk




